
 

 ADDENDUM 2  
Project: Agate Beach Water System Improvements Phase 3 – Booster Pump Equipment/HVAC/and 
Electrical 

Date: 04/01/2024 

To: Prospective Bidder 

From: Mason County PUD 1 

Cc: Kristin Masteller, MCPUD 1 
 

ADDENDUM 
Bidder shall sign and attach a copy of this Addendum with Bid Proposal. 

 
Changes and clarifications to the Bid Documents and Plan-Set for the above-referenced project 
are as follows: 

 
1. Where will the generator need to be installed? Please refer to sheet C-1 & E-2 on the Plans.   

 
2. Diesel Generator change. The specs call out a diesel generator and this is being changed to liquid 

propane.  Our engineer is working on updating the plans and specs. 
 

3. What restoration will need to be done?  Any ground disturbance will require restoration.  
 

4. Will the contractor be the one to supply the booster station skid?  Yes 
 

5. Is the piping inlet and outlet in the correct location for the booster skid.  Yes, the engineer confirmed the 
location is correct on the plans. 

 
6. Measurement and payment section 1200 in the specs doesn’t match with the bid items in the proposal.  

Bid Items on the proposal have been corrected and match section 1200. 
 

7. Does the telemetry need to be completed? Yes 

8. Is the contractor responsible for power upgrades? Yes, see sheet E-2 and E-3 on the Plans. 

9. Can you verify the location of the conduit stubs out for the generator? See sheet E-2, contractor to 
connect to and extend these conduits to the generator.  

 
10. The cut-off for additional questions: Tuesday, April 10 at 4:30 PM. 

11. Extension of bids due: April 19, 2024, at 4:00 PM 

12. Extension of bid opening: April 22, 2024, at 11:00 AM  

 
Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum:   

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER 


